











Recorded Document

2019-032606

Re-Recording of 2005-009608
ROW Dedication - Yuzon

Reference pages

Not a part of record. For reference use only.



Sylvia Murphy

From: Jo Guediri

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Sylvia Murphy

Cc: Katie Corgan

Subject: FW: (CORRECTED) Error Found on ROW Dedication 2005-009608
Attachments: 2019-032606 Rerecording of 2005-009608.pdf

Hi Sylvia,

Right of way dedication 2005-009608 has now been re-recorded to fix the township error. 2019-032606 is
attached to this email and | will put the originals in your manila file and back in to your inbox up here. Please
note that Washington County put that sticker in the upper left hand corner there after | mailed it in so | guess
this document would be a good example of what they want to see on any future re-recording request. Task
complete!

Sincerely,

Jo

S. Jo Guediri

Engineering Program Associate

@ 503.925.2309 | Fax 503.625.0629
> quedirij@sherwoodoregon.gov
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From: Jo Guediri

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Sylvia Murphy <murphys@sherwoodoregon.gov>

Cc: Katie Corgan <CorganK@SherwoodOregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Error Found on ROW Dedication 2005-009608

Hi Sylvia,

In your permanent records, | need to pull the original recorded document 2005-009608 in order to resubmit it
to WashCo due to an error in the description (backup info in email chain below). Would it be possible to get



that today as the property owner is trying to sell their property and this error in recording is holding up their
title company. | can come down and look for it if that's easiest — just let me know. Thanks!

Sincerely,

Jo

S. Jo Guediri

Engineering Program Associate

@ 503.925.2309 | Fax 503.625.0629
> guedirij@sherwoodoregon.gov
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From: Adrian Strom [mailto:Adrian Strom@co.washington.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Jo Guediri <GuediriJ@sherwoodoregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Error Found on ROW Dedication 2005-009608

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting
this email and/or know the content is safe.

Yep, if you have the original you can make changes directly to the document. If you don’t have the original, you’ll have
to get a certified copy from our office and any changes would have to be attached.

From: Jo Guediri <Guediri)@sherwoodoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Adrian Strom <Adrian Strom@co.washington.or.us>
Subject: RE: Error Found on ROW Dedication 2005-009608

Hi Adrian,

We should have the original with our City Recorder. I'll check and if so, submit the original with a new cover
sheet with those notes you mentioned. Does that sound ok?

Sincerely,

Jo

S. Jo Guediri

Engineering Program Associate

@ 503.925.2309 | Fax 503.625.0629
> quedirij@sherwoodoregon.gov




Y8 www.sherwoodoregon.gov

You
HOOBA

Sherwood
Crregon

"‘-._‘_-_-__..__.d"'

From: Adrian Strom [mailto:Adrian Strom@co.washington.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Jo Guediri <Guediri)@sherwoodoregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Error Found on ROW Dedication 2005-009608

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting
this email and/or know the content is safe.

It will be the same process for the 2005 document you want to re-record. Include a cover sheet with “Rerecorded at the
request of to correct on document # ’

Do you have the original Dedication deed?

Thanks,
Adrian

From: Jo Guediri <Guediri)@sherwoodoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Adrian Strom <Adrian_Strom@co.washington.or.us>
Subject: FW: Error Found on ROW Dedication 2005-009608

Hi Adrian!

I'm hoping you can help me with the question below as a title company is trying to get a recorded document
corrected. Thanks!

Sincerely,

Jo

S. Jo Guediri

Engineering Program Associate

@ 503.925.2309 | Fax 503.625.0629
> quedirij@sherwoodoregon.gov
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From: Jo Guediri

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 10:48 AM

To: at@co.washington.or.us

Cc: Angi Duyck <Angi Duyck@co.washington.or.us>
Subject: Error Found on ROW Dedication 2005-009608

Hello — | received Angi’s out-of-office email but had a quick question below:

Hi Angi,

| have a question for you. A title company called me this morning to point out that ROW Dedication number
2005-009608 has the wrong township listed in the property description under Exhibit A (it's written as 1S
instead of 2S).

I've attached an example of a previously re-recorded ROW document we had to do. May we do the same-type
thing for 2005 document or has procedure changed?

Thanks for your help.

Sincerely,

Jo

S. Jo Guediri

Engineering Program Associate

@ 503.925.2309 | Fax 503.625.0629
> quedirij@sherwoodoregon.gov
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